

# Walkabout Trewidland Saturday 31 July 2021 | Progress Report September 2021

| Community Engagement |                                    |  |  |  |
|----------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Item                 | Topic                              | You said   | We did   | Action by...   |
| 1                    | Billiard club                      | Limited facilities and difficulty attracting new members   | Met resident during 31/7/21 Walkabout and advised him of council's scheme of grants and donations. See council website for more information. | Parish Clerk <i>completed</i>  |
| 2                    | Farmers' links                     | No formal links to agricultural community.   | The May 2021 election resulted in three new councillors from the local farming community.  | Cllrs Lindsey & Jonathan Ellis; Sarah Whiting. <i>Completed</i>  |
| 3                    | Walkabout                          | New Trewidland councillors felt that the parish council should reach out to residents in the new ward. | Walkabout of Trewidland took place 31/7/21.  | All Trewidland councillors, Cornwall Councillor Armand Tomas and parish council chair Sally Lewis. For full list of councillors and contact details, visit the website or see parish notice board. <i>Completed</i>                          |
| 4                    | Parish Notice Boards               | Popular with residents for displaying community and council information but in need of repair.         | Exploring ways to repair or replace the 'open' noticeboards currently used.  | Earth Anchors.<br>Tradition single door 8 X A4<br>Notice board measuring 830mm high X 980mm wide, with a Domed sign-written header-board and 2No, 2700mm long concrete in posts. Finished in black to RAL9005.<br>£504.00 each<br><i>Tba</i> |
| Environmental        |                                    |  |  |  |
| 5                    | Grass cutting of verges and hedges | Overgrowth creating potential safety issues for pedestrians and motorists using narrow roads.          | Cornwall Councillor Armand Tomas is making enquiries about grass cutting 31/7/21   | Cllr Armand Tomas will report at the September meeting.  |

|                         |  |  |  |   |
|-------------------------|--|--|--|---|
| 6                       | Tree cutting                               | Who responsible for enforcement if trees are on private land?  | Speak with CC  | Report to Cornwall Council via website. Search online for Cornwall Report It. <i>Completed.</i>   |
| 7                       | Waste and nuisance by Trussell Farm/Bridge | Creation of illegal compound for construction machinery and plant by Trussell Bridge.                            | Cornwall Councillors following up with Planning Enforcement.   | Report back at October meeting.   |
| 8                       | Bins for dog waste                         | Need for new dog waste bin at Kelly's Corner identified.   | Following up with Biffa (waste collection) to check that this is on their collection route. Will be included on September agenda.  | Request made to Biffa. No reply received yet.   |
| 9                       | Area around former post office shop        | Plants and trees are overgrowing in this prominent part of the village centre making it look untidy and unkempt. | Checking to see who owns the land around this area. If Cornwall Council, they are responsible for maintenance.   | Cllr Armand Toms will report at the September meeting.  |
| 10                      | Damaged benches and seats                  | Several of the public seating benches in Trewidland require repair and possible replacement.                     | Will be included on September agenda.  | NBB Recycled furniture can supply 3x person bench for £440. (previously supplied to St Keyne PC)  |
| 11                      | Public footpath access                     | Access to the footpath from St Keyne well towards Lower Reedy Mill is barred.                                    | The parish council has two councillors who have taken on responsibility for maintaining access to all footpaths in the parish. Contact being made with resident and they will report back for the 8 September meeting. | Cllrs Lindsey Ellis & Kevin Shovelton   |
| <b>Community Safety</b> |  |  |  |   |
| 12                      | Speeding vehicles – pedestrian safety      | Unsafe driving of cars and vans through Trewidland centre.   | Parish council supports the '20's Plenty' speed campaign and will be lobbying Cornwall Council to include Trewidland in its proposals to create 20mph areas in villages.   | This will be discussed by Cornwall Council's Economic Growth and Development Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 5 October. The parish council will include this on its agenda for the 13 October meeting. |

|                     |                                  |   |   |  |
|---------------------|----------------------------------|---|---|--|
| 13                  | Speeding vehicles – horse riders | Vehicles travelling at speed are not passing 'wide and slow' around horses.   | See item 12 above   |  |
| 14                  | Horses riders using public roads | Horse riders not using narrow roads safely when sharing space with vehicles   | Trewidland councillor will investigate.   | No riding schools listed for Trewidland.<br><i>Tba.</i>  |
| 15                  | Salt bins                        | At least two of the salt storage bins appear to be damaged.   | These bins are owned by the parish council and will be replaced before the winter season.   | Quotes for replacement bins received from Cormac. Replacement cost is £199.43ex. (salt is supplied FOC at start of winter season). |
| 16                  | Blocked drain near Trehere       | The ditch in this vicinity becomes blocked with debris causing water to run over the road that freezes in the winter, causing a road safety hazard,                         | Following up the exact location with the complainant to report the matter to Cormac.  | Cllr Woodman will report.<br><i>Tba.</i>   |
| 17                  | Pop-up camping site              | Rules around what is permitted in a temporary camping site have recently been relaxed. This complaint is about the limits to those rules that appear to have been breached. | Parish Council Chair Sally Lewis has replied to the resident's complaint and is taking advice from Cornwall Council Planning and the ward councillor. | Cllrs Sally Lewis and Armand Toms will deliver verbal report at September meeting (Item 90A)                                       |
| <b>Clerks Admin</b> |                                  |   |   |  |
| 18                  | Map of new parish                | Requests for more information about the new parish and its boundaries.  | Every parish councillors has been given a large format colour map of the new parish. We also publish a downloadable copy on the council's website.    | Clerk.<br><i>Completed.</i>  |
| 19                  | Liskeard-Looe cycle paths        | More info has been requested on its route, capacity and potential usage   | Chair of the Liskeard-Looe Cycle Track has been invited to attend the 8 September council meeting.  | Clerk<br>Postponed until October meeting.  |
| 20                  | Broadband access in village hall | Would be helpful to have broadband and free Wifi access in the village hall.  | Parish council has asked a representative from Wildanet to attend the 8 September council meeting to discuss options.                                 | Representative from Wildanet will attend September meeting.  |

|    |   |  |  |                            |
|----|---|--|--|----------------------------|
| 21 | Co-option of new councillors            | There was one vacancy for a Trewidland ward councillor after the May 2021 elections.         | This post has now been filled by Cllr Jonathan Ellis who was co-opted at the 28 July council meeting.  | Clerk<br><i>Completed.</i> |
| 22 | Reporting of issues to Cornwall Council | Questions asked about how to report/complain to the council about safety/enforcement issues. | A coloured flyer explaining what the work of the new parish council is has been produced and is posted on the parish notice board, the village hall board and council website. It includes contact details for Cornwall Council when reporting issues to them. | Clerk<br><i>Completed.</i> |

2/9/21